OFFERING MEMORANDUM

Name of Offeree:	Memorandum Number:
runic of office.	Tribinorumaum Trumoer.

NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP



\$10,000,000

Maximum Common Stock Shares Offered:	62,500,000
Minimum Common Stock Shares Offered:	625,000
Price Per Share:	\$0.16
Minimum Investment:	\$25,000 (156,250 Shares)
Maximum Investment:	\$500,000 (3,125,000 Shares)

NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP, a Nevada corporation ("we", "us", "our", or the "Company"), is offering a minimum of 625,000 and a maximum of 62,500,000 Common Stock Shares for \$0.16 per Share. The offering price per Share has been arbitrarily determined by the Company. See Risk Factors: Offering Price.

FOR ACCREDITED INVESTORS ONLY

THESE ARE SPECULATIVE SECURITIES WHICH INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. ONLY THOSE INVESTORS WHO CAN BEAR THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SHOULD INVEST IN THESE SHARES.

NEITHER THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (THE "SEC" OR "COMMISSION") NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THIS OFFERING OR DETERMINED IF THIS MEMORANDUM IS TRUTHFUL OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The Date of this Memorandum is September 23, 2024

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "ACT"), THE SECURITIES LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, OR UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY OTHER STATE OR JURISDICTION IN RELIANCE UPON THE EXEMPTIONS FROM REGISTRATION PROVIDED BY THE ACT AND REGULATION D RULE 506 PROMULGATED THEREUNDER, AND THE COMPARABLE EXEMPTIONS FROM REGISTRATION PROVIDED BY OTHER APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.

	Sale Price	Selling Commissions (2)	Proceeds to Company (3)
Per Share	\$0.16	\$0.0016	\$0.144
Minimum Subscription (1)	\$25,000	\$2,500	\$22,500
Minimum Offering (1)	\$100,000	\$10,000	\$90,000
Maximum Offering (3)	\$10,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$9,000,000

- (1) The Company reserves the right to waive the \$25,000 minimum subscription for any investor. The Offering is not underwritten. The Shares are offered on a "best efforts" basis by the Company relying on the registration exemption provided under Rule 506(c) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, 1933 as amended. The Company has set a minimum offering amount of 625,000 Shares with minimum gross proceeds of \$100,000 for this Offering. Upon the sale of \$100,000 of Shares, all proceeds will be delivered directly to the Company's corporate account and be available for use by the Company at its discretion.
- (2) Shares may also be sold by FINRA member brokers or dealers who enter into a Participating Dealer Agreement with the Company, who may receive commissions of up to 10% of the price of the Shares sold, not including possible due diligence expenses, marketing allowances, etc. The Company reserves the right to pay expenses related to this Offering from the proceeds of the Offering, including, but not limited to, legal, accounting, administrative, etc. See "PLAN OF PLACEMENT and USE OF PROCEEDS" section.
- (3) The Offering will terminate on the earliest of: (a) the date the Company, in its discretion, elects to terminate, or (b) the date upon which all Shares have been sold, or (c) November 30th, 2024, or such date as may be extended from time to time by the Company (the "Offering Period".)

THIS OFFERING IS NOT UNDERWRITTEN. THE OFFERING PRICE HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY SET BY THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY OF THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES AGENCY, NOR HAS ANY

SUCH REGULATORY BODY REVIEWED THIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM FOR ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS. BECAUSE THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SO REGISTERED, THERE MAY BE RESTRICTIONS ON THEIR TRANSFERABILITY OR RESALE BY AN INVESTOR. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD PROCEED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT HE MUST BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD, SINCE THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD UNLESS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THEY ARE SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERED UNDER THE APPLICABLE SECURITIES ACTS OR AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE. THERE IS NO TRADING MARKET FOR THE COMPANY'S COMMON STOCK SHARES AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY MARKET WILL DEVELOP IN THE FUTURE OR THAT THE SHARES WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR INCLUSION ON NASDAQ OR ANY OTHER TRADING EXCHANGE AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE. THE COMPANY IS NOT OBLIGATED TO REGISTER FOR SALE UNDER EITHER FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS THE SHARES PURCHASED PURSUANT HERETO, AND THE ISSUANCE OF THE SHARES IS BEING UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO RULE 506 OF REGULATION D UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT. ACCORDINGLY, THE SALE, TRANSFER, OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF ANY OF THE SHARES, WHICH ARE PURCHASED PURSUANT HERETO, MAY BE RESTRICTED BY APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES LAWS (DEPENDING ON THE RESIDENCY OF THE INVESTOR) AND BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN. THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THE CONFIDENTIAL TERM SHEET RELATES HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED CRITERIA OF VALUE.

No person is authorized to give any information or make any representation not contained in the Memorandum and any information or representation not contained herein must not be relied upon. Nothing in this Memorandum should be construed as legal or tax advice.

The Management of the Company has provided all of the information stated herein. The Company makes no express or implied representation or warranty as to the completeness of this information or, in the case of projections, estimates, future plans, or forward-looking assumptions or statements, as to their attainability or the accuracy and completeness of the assumptions from which they are derived, and it is expected that each prospective investor will pursue his, her, or its own independent

investigation. It must be recognized that estimates of the Company's performance are necessarily subject to a high degree of uncertainty and may vary materially from actual results.

Other than the Company's Management, no one has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation with respect to the Company or the Shares that is not contained in this Memorandum. Prospective investors should not rely on any information not contained in this Memorandum.

This Memorandum does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy to anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation would be unlawful or is not authorized or in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so. This Memorandum does not constitute an offer if the prospective investor is not qualified under applicable securities laws.

This offering is made subject to withdrawal, cancellation, or modification by the Company without notice and solely at the Company's discretion. The Company reserves the right to reject any subscription or to allot to any prospective investor less than the number of Shares subscribed for by such prospective investor.

This Memorandum has been prepared solely for the information of the person to whom it has been delivered by or on behalf of the Company. Distribution of this Memorandum to any person other than the prospective investor to whom this Memorandum is delivered by the Company and those persons retained to advise them with respect thereto is unauthorized. Any reproduction of this Memorandum, in whole or in part, or the divulgence of any of the contents without the prior written consent of the Company is strictly prohibited. Each prospective investor, by accepting delivery of this Memorandum, agrees to return it and all other documents received by them to the Company if the prospective investor's subscription is not accepted or if the Offering is terminated.

By acceptance of this Memorandum, prospective investors recognize and accept the need to conduct their own thorough investigation and due diligence before considering a purchase of the Shares. The contents of this Memorandum should not be considered to be investment, tax, or legal advice and each prospective investor should consult with their own counsel and advisors as to all matters concerning an investment in this Offering.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. Jurisdictional (NASAA) Legends	7
II. Summary of the Offering	17
A. The Company	18
B. Operations	19
C. Business Plan	19
D. The Offering	20
E. Risk Factors	20
F. Use of Proceeds	20
G. Common Stock Shares	21
H. Registrar	21
I. Subscription Period	21
III. Requirements for Purchasers	21
A. General Suitability Standards	22
B. Accredited Investors	22
C. Other Requirements	23
IV. Forward Looking Information	24
V. Risk Factors	25
A. Development Stage Business	25
B. Inadequacy of Funds	25
C. Dependence on Management	26
D. Risks Associated with Expansion	26
E. Competition	27
F. Trend in Consumer Preferences and Spending	27
G. Risks of Borrowing	28
H. Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan	29
I. Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds	29
J. Control By Management	29
K. Return of Profits	30
L. Reliance on Trade Secrets	30
M. Dilution	30
N. Limited Transferability and Liquidity	30
O. Resales of Shares on the Secondary Market	31
P. Long Term Nature of Investment	31
Q. No Current Market for Shares	31
R. Compliance with Securities Laws	31
S. Offering Price	32
T. Lack of Firm Underwriter	32
U. Projections: Forward Looking Information	32
V. We may enter into one or more side letters	33
W. General Economic Conditions	33
VI. Use Of Proceeds	33
A. Sale of Equity	33

Offering Memorandum • Regulation D Rule 506(c) • NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP.

B. Offering Expenses & Commissions	34
C. Corporate Application of Proceeds	34
D. Total Use of Proceeds	34
VII. Management	35
VIII. Management Compensation	38
IX. Board of Advisors	39
X. Dilution	39
XI. Current Shareholders	39
XII. Common Stock Share Option and Warrant Agreements	40
XIII. Litigation	40
XIV. Description of Shares	40
XV. Transfer Agent and Registrar	41
XVI. Plan of Placement	41
XVII. Additional Information	41
Exhibits:	
Exhibit A - Articles of Incorporation	
Exhibit B - Subscription Agreement	
Exhibit C - Investor Suitability Questionnaire	
Exhibit D - Financial Statements	

I. JURISDICTIONAL (NASAA) LEGENDS

FOR RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES: THE PRESENCE OF A LEGEND FOR ANY GIVEN STATE REFLECTS ONLY THAT A LEGEND MAY BE REQUIRED BY THAT STATE AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN AN OFFER OR SALE MAY BE MADE IN A PARTICULAR STATE. IF YOU ARE UNCERTAIN AS TO WHETHER OR NOT OFFERS OR SALES MAY BE LAWFULLY MADE IN ANY GIVEN STATE, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED TO CONTACT THE COMPANY. THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED IN THIS MEMORANDUM HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS (COMMONLY CALLED "BLUE SKY" LAWS). THESE SECURITIES MUST BE ACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT PURPOSES ONLY AND MAY NOT BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED IN THE ABSENCE OF AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION OF SUCH SECURITIES UNDER SUCH LAWS, OR AN OPINION OF COUNSEL ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED. THE PRESENCE OF A LEGEND FOR ANY GIVEN STATE REFLECTS ONLY THAT A LEGEND MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE STATE AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN AN OFFER OF SALE MAY BE MADE IN ANY PARTICULAR STATE.

- 1. NOTICE TO ALABAMA RESIDENTS ONLY: THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OF EXEMPTION UNDER THE ALABAMA SECURITIES ACT. A REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS NOT BEEN FILED WITH THE ALABAMA SECURITIES COMMISSION. THE COMMISSION DOES NOT RECOMMEND OR ENDORSE THE PURCHASE OF ANY SECURITIES, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
- 2. NOTICE TO ALASKA RESIDENTS ONLY: THE SECURITIES OFFERED HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE ADMINISTRATOR OF SECURITIES OF THE STATE OF ALASKA UNDER PROVISIONS OF 3 AAC 08.503 AAC 08.506. THE INVESTOR IS ADVISED THAT THE ADMINISTRATOR HAS MADE ONLY A CURSORY REVIEW OF THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT AND HAS NOT REVIEWED THIS DOCUMENT SINCE THE DOCUMENT IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH THE ADMINISTRATOR. THE FACT OF REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE ADMINISTRATOR HAS PASSED IN ANY WAY UPON THE MERITS, RECOMMENDED, OR APPROVED THE SECURITIES. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A VIOLATION OF 45.55.170. THE INVESTOR MUST RELY ON THE INVESTOR'S OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION ON THESE SECURITIES.
- **3. NOTICE TO ARIZONA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE ARIZONA SECURITIES ACT IN RELIANCE UPON AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 44-1844 (1) AND THEREFORE

CANNOT BE RESOLD UNLESS THEY ARE ALSO REGISTERED OR UNLESS AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE.

- **4. NOTICE TO ARKANSAS RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED IN RELIANCE UPON CLAIMS OF EXEMPTION UNDER THE ARKANSAS SECURITIES ACT AND SECTION 4(2) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933. A REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS NOT BEEN FILED WITH THE ARKANSAS SECURITIES DEPARTMENT OR WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. NEITHER THE DEPARTMENT NOR THE COMMISSION HAS PASSED UPON THE VALUE OF THESE SECURITIES, MADE ANY RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO THEIR PURCHASE, APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED THIS OFFERING OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.
- **5. FOR CALIFORNIA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THE SALE OF THE SECURITIES WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF THIS OFFERING HAS NOT BEEN QUALIFIED WITH COMMISSIONER OF CORPORATIONS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH SECURITIES OR PAYMENT OR RECEIPT OF ANY PART OF THE CONSIDERATION THEREFORE PRIOR TO SUCH QUALIFICATIONS IS UNLAWFUL, UNLESS THE SALE OF SECURITIES IS EXEMPTED FROM QUALIFICATION BY SECTION 25100, 25102, OR 25104 OF THE CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE. THE RIGHTS OF ALL PARTIES TO THIS OFFERING ARE EXPRESSLY CONDITION UPON SUCH QUALIFICATIONS BEING OBTAINED, UNLESS THE SALE IS SO EXEMPT.
- **6. FOR COLORADO RESIDENTS ONLY:** THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE COLORADO SECURITIES ACT OF 1991 BY REASON OF SPECIFIC EXEMPTIONS THEREUNDER RELATING TO THE LIMITED AVAILABILITY OF THE OFFERING. THESE SECURITIES CANNOT BE RESOLD, TRANSFERRED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF TO ANY PERSON OR ENTITY UNLESS SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE COLORADO SECURITIES ACT OF 1991, IF SUCH REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED.
- **7. NOTICE TO CONNECTICUT RESIDENTS ONLY:** SHARES ACQUIRED BY CONNECTICUT RESIDENTS ARE BEING SOLD AS A TRANSACTION EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 36b-31-21b-9b OF THE CONNECTICUT, UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT. THE SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT. ALL INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THERE ARE CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS AS TO THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SHARES.
- **8. NOTICE TO DELAWARE RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF YOU ARE A DELAWARE RESIDENT, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE DELAWARE SECURITIES ACT. THE SECURITIES CANNOT BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS EXEMPT UNDER THE ACT OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT OR IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS OTHERWISE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE ACT.
- **9. NOTICE TO DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES BUREAU OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA NOR HAS THE COMMISSIONER PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

- 10. NOTICE TO FLORIDA RESIDENTS ONLY: THE SHARES DESCRIBED HEREIN HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE FLORIDA DIVISION OF SECURITIES AND INVESTOR PROTECTION UNDER THE FLORIDA SECURITIES ACT. THE SHARES REFERRED TO HEREIN WILL BE SOLD TO, AND ACQUIRED BY THE HOLDER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 517.061 OF SAID ACT. THE SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA. IN ADDITION, ALL OFFEREES WHO ARE FLORIDA RESIDENTS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT SECTION 517.061(11)(a)(5) OF THE ACT PROVIDES, IN RELEVANT PART, AS FOLLOWS: "WHEN SALES ARE MADE TO FIVE OR MORE PERSONS IN [FLORIDA], ANY SALE IN [FLORIDA] MADE PURSUANT TO [THIS SECTION] IS VOIDABLE BY THE PURCHASER IN SUCH SALE EITHER WITHIN 3 DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TENDER OF CONSIDERATION IS MADE BY THE PURCHASER TO THE ISSUER, AN AGENT OF THE ISSUER OR AN ESCROW AGENT OR WITHIN 3 DAYS AFTER THE AVAILABILITY OF THAT PRIVILEGE IS COMMUNICATED TO SUCH PURCHASER, WHICHEVER OCCURS LATER." THE AVAILABILITY OF THE PRIVILEGE TO VOID SALES PURSUANT TO SECTION 517.061(11) IS HEREBY COMMUNICATED TO EACH FLORIDA OFFEREE. EACH PERSON ENTITLED TO EXERCISE THE PRIVILEGE TO AVOID SALES GRANTED BY SECTION 517.061 (11) (A)(5) AND WHO WISHES TO EXERCISE SUCH RIGHT, MUST, WITHIN 3 DAYS AFTER THE TENDER OF ANY AMOUNT TO THE COMPANY OR TO ANY AGENT OF THE COMPANY (INCLUDING THE SELLING AGENT OR ANY OTHER DEALER ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE PARTNERSHIP OR ANY SALESMAN OF SUCH DEALER) OR AN ESCROW AGENT CAUSE A WRITTEN NOTICE OR TELEGRAM TO BE SENT TO THE COMPANY AT THE ADDRESS PROVIDED IN THIS CONFIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. SUCH LETTER OR TELEGRAM MUST BE SENT AND, IF POSTMARKED, POSTMARKED ON OR PRIOR TO THE END OF THE AFOREMENTIONED THIRD DAY. IF A PERSON IS SENDING A LETTER, IT IS PRUDENT TO SEND SUCH LETTER BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED, TO ASSURE THAT IT IS RECEIVED AND ALSO TO EVIDENCE THE TIME IT WAS MAILED. SHOULD A PERSON MAKE THIS REQUEST ORALLY, HE MUST ASK FOR WRITTEN CONFIRMATION THAT HIS REQUEST HAS BEEN RECEIVED.
- 11. NOTICE TO GEORGIA RESIDENTS ONLY: THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE GEORGIA SECURITIES ACT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 590-4-5-04 AND -01. THE SECURITIES CANNOT BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS EXEMPT UNDER THE ACT OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT OR IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS OTHERWISE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE ACT.
- **12. NOTICE TO HAWAII RESIDENTS ONLY:** NEITHER THIS PROSPECTUS NOR THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF SECURITIES OF THE STATE OF HAWAII NOR HAS THE COMMISSIONER PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS.
- 13. NOTICE TO IDAHO RESIDENTS ONLY: THESE SECURITIES EVIDENCED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE IDAHO SECURITIES ACT IN RELIANCE UPON EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 30-14-203 OR 302(c) THEREOF AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS EXEMPT UNDER SAID ACT OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION UNDER SAID ACT.
- **14. NOTICE TO ILLINOIS RESIDENTS:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS NOR HAS THE STATE

- OF ILLINOIS PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.
- 15. NOTICE TO INDIANA RESIDENTS ONLY: THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OF EXEMPTION UNDER SECTION 23-2-1-2 OF THE INDIANA SECURITIES LAW AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SECTION 23-2-1-3. THEY CANNOT THEREFORE BE RESOLD UNLESS THEY ARE REGISTERED UNDER SAID LAW OR UNLESS AN EXEMPTION FORM REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE. A CLAIM OF EXEMPTION UNDER SAID LAW HAS BEEN FILED, AND IF SUCH EXEMPTION IS NOT DISALLOWED SALES OF THESE SECURITIES MAY BE MADE. HOWEVER, UNTIL SUCH EXEMPTION IS GRANTED, ANY OFFER MADE PURSUANT HERETO IS PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO MATERIAL CHANGE.
- 16. NOTICE TO IOWA RESIDENTS ONLY: IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED; THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.
- 17. NOTICE TO KANSAS RESIDENTS ONLY: IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 81-5-15 OF THE KANSAS SECURITIES ACT AND MAY NOT BE RE-OFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.
- **18. NOTICE TO KENTUCKY RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER TITLE 808 KAR 10:210 OF THE KENTUCKY SECURITIES ACT AND MAY NOT BE RE-OFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.
- 19. NOTICE TO LOUISIANA RESIDENTS ONLY: IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER RULE 1 OF THE LOUISIANA SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE RE-OFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.
- **20. NOTICE TO MAINE RESIDENTS ONLY:** THE ISSUER IS REQUIRED TO MAKE A REASONABLE FINDING THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED ARE A SUITABLE INVESTMENT

FOR THE PURCHASER AND THAT THE PURCHASER IS FINANCIALLY ABLE TO BEAR THE RISK OF LOSING THE ENTIRE AMOUNT INVESTED.

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION UNDER §16202(15) OF THE MAINE UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT AND ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE SECURITIES ADMINISTRATOR OF THE STATE OF MAINE.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED FOR SALE MAY BE RESTRICTED SECURITIES AND THE HOLDER MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESELL THE SECURITIES UNLESS:

- (1) THE SECURITIES ARE REGISTERED UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS, OR
- (2) AN EXEMPTION IS AVAILABLE UNDER THOSE LAWS.
- **21. NOTICE TO MARYLAND RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF YOU ARE A MARYLAND RESIDENT AND YOU ACCEPT AN OFFER TO PURCHASE THESE SECURITIES PURSUANT TO THIS MEMORANDUM, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE BEING SOLD AS A TRANSACTION EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 11-602(9) OF THE MARYLAND SECURITIES ACT. THE SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF MARYLAND. ALL INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THERE ARE CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS AS TO THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SHARES.
- **22. NOTICE TO MASSACHUSETTS RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE MASSACHUSETTS UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT, BY REASON OF SPECIFIC EXEMPTIONS THEREUNDER RELATING TO THE LIMITED AVAILABILITY OF THIS OFFERING. THESE SECURITIES CANNOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED, OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF TO ANY PERSON OR ENTITY UNLESS THEY ARE SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERED OR AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE.
- **23. NOTICE TO MICHIGAN RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SECTION 451.701 OF THE MICHIGAN UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT (THE ACT) AND MAY BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD BY RESIDENTS OF MICHIGAN ONLY IF REGISTERED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, OR IF AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE. THE INVESTMENT IS SUITABLE IF IT DOES NOT EXCEED 10% OF THE INVESTOR'S NET WORTH.
- **24. NOTICE TO MINNESOTA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER CHAPTER 80A OF THE MINNESOTA SECURITIES LAWS AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED, OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION, OR AN EXEMPTION THEREFROM.
- 25. NOTICE TO MISSISSIPPI RESIDENTS ONLY: THE SHARES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OF EXEMPTION UNDER THE MISSISSIPPI SECURITIES ACT. A REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS NOT BEEN FILED WITH THE MISSISSIPPI SECRETARY OF STATE OR WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. NEITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE NOR THE COMMISSION HAS PASSED UPON THE VALUE OF THESE SECURITIES, OR APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED THIS OFFERING. THE SECRETARY OF STATE DOES NOT RECOMMEND THE PURCHASE OF THESE OR ANY OTHER SECURITIES. EACH PURCHASER OF THE SECURITIES MUST MEET CERTAIN SUITABILITY STANDARDS AND MUST BE ABLE TO BEAR AN ENTIRE LOSS OF

- THIS INVESTMENT. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR EXCEPT IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS EXEMPT UNDER THE MISSISSIPPI SECURITIES ACT OR IN A TRANSACTION IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MISSISSIPPI SECURITIES ACT.
- **26. FOR MISSOURI RESIDENTS ONLY:** THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN WILL BE SOLD TO, AND ACQUIRED BY, THE PURCHASER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 4.G OF THE MISSOURI SECURITIES LAW OF 1953, AS AMENDED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF MISSOURI. UNLESS THE SECURITIES ARE SO REGISTERED, THEY MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE OR RESOLD IN THE STATE OF MISSOURI, EXCEPT AS A SECURITY, OR IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT UNDER SAID ACT.
- **27. NOTICE TO MONTANA RESIDENTS ONLY:** IN ADDITION TO THE INVESTOR SUITABILITY STANDARDS THAT ARE OTHERWISE APPLICABLE, ANY INVESTOR WHO IS A MONTANA RESIDENT MUST HAVE A NET WORTH (EXCLUSIVE OF HOME, FURNISHINGS AND AUTOMOBILES) IN EXCESS OF FIVE (5) TIMES THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT INVESTED BY SUCH INVESTOR IN THE SHARES.
- **28. NOTICE TO NEBRASKA RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER CHAPTER 15 OF THE NEBRASKA SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE RE-OFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.
- 29. NOTICE TO NEVADA RESIDENTS ONLY: IF ANY INVESTOR ACCEPTS ANY OFFER TO PURCHASE THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION NRS 92.520 OF THE NEVADA SECURITIES LAW. THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THAT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEVADA HAS NOT PASSED ON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE FILING OF THE OFFERING WITH THE BUREAU OF SECURITIES DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF THE ISSUE, OR SALE THEREOF, BY THE BUREAU OF SECURITIES OR THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY OF THE STATE OF NEVADA. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. NEVADA ALLOWS THE SALE OF SECURITIES TO 25 OR FEWER PURCHASERS IN THE STATE WITHOUT REGISTRATION. HOWEVER, CERTAIN CONDITIONS APPLY, I.E., COMMISSIONS ARE LIMITED TO LICENSED BROKER-DEALERS. THIS EXEMPTION IS GENERALLY USED WHERE THE PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR IS ALREADY KNOWN AND HAS A PRE-EXISTING RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMPANY. (SEE NRS 90.530.11.)
- **30. NOTICE TO NEW HAMPSHIRE RESIDENTS ONLY:** NEITHER THE FACT THAT A REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE UNDER THIS CHAPTER HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE NOR THE FACT THAT A SECURITY IS EFFECTIVELY REGISTERED OR A PERSON IS LICENSED IN THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE CONSTITUTES A FINDING BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT ANY DOCUMENT FILED UNDER RSA 421-B IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING. NEITHER ANY SUCH FACT NOR THE FACT THAT AN EXEMPTION OR EXCEPTION IS AVAILABLE FOR A SECURITY OR A TRANSACTION MEANS THAT THE SECRETARY OF STATE HAS PASSED IN ANY WAY UPON THE MERITS OR QUALIFICATIONS OF, OR

RECOMMENDED OR GIVEN APPROVAL TO, ANY PERSON, SECURITY, OR TRANSACTION. IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE, OR CAUSE TO BE MADE, TO ANY PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER, CUSTOMER, OR CLIENT ANY REPRESENTATION INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH.

- **31. NOTICE TO NEW JERSEY RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF YOU ARE A NEW JERSEY RESIDENT AND YOU ACCEPT AN OFFER TO PURCHASE THESE SECURITIES PURSUANT TO THIS MEMORANDUM, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT THIS MEMORANDUM HAS NOT BEEN FILED WITH OR REVIEWED BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY PRIOR TO ITS ISSUANCE AND USE. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY HAS NOT PASSED ON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.
- **32. NOTICE TO NEW MEXICO RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES DIVISION OF THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF BANKING NOR HAS THE SECURITIES DIVISION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
- 33. NOTICE TO NEW YORK RESIDENTS ONLY: THIS DOCUMENT HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK PRIOR TO ITS ISSUANCE AND USE. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK HAS NOT PASSED ON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. THE COMPANY HAS TAKEN NO STEPS TO CREATE AN AFTER MARKET FOR THE SHARES OFFERED HEREIN AND HAS MADE NO ARRANGEMENTS WITH BROKERS OF OTHERS TO TRADE OR MAKE A MARKET IN THE SHARES. AT SOME TIME IN THE FUTURE, THE COMPANY MAY ATTEMPT TO ARRANGE FOR INTERESTED BROKERS TO TRADE OR MAKE A MARKET IN THE SECURITIES AND TO QUOTE THE SAME IN A PUBLISHED QUOTATION MEDIUM, HOWEVER, NO SUCH ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE AND THERE IS NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY BROKERS WILL EVER HAVE SUCH AN INTEREST IN THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY OR THAT THERE WILL EVER BE A MARKET THEREFORE.
- 34. NOTICE TO NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS ONLY: IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FORGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED ACCURACY OR DETERMINED ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.
- **35. NOTICE TO NORTH DAKOTA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES COMMISSIONER OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA NOR HAS THE COMMISSIONER PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A

CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

- **36. NOTICE TO OHIO RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 1707.3(X) OF THE OHIO SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE RE-OFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.
- **37. NOTICE TO OKLAHOMA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED FOR SALE IN THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA IN RELIANCE UPON AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION FOR PRIVATE OFFERINGS. ALTHOUGH A PRIOR FILING OF THIS MEMORANDUM AND THE INFORMATION HAS BEEN MADE WITH THE OKLAHOMA SECURITIES COMMISSION, SUCH FILING IS PERMISSIVE ONLY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT, AND IN NO SENSE IS TO BE REPRESENTED AS AN INDICATION OF THE INVESTMENT MERIT OF SUCH SECURITIES. ANY SUCH REPRESENTATION IS UNLAWFUL.
- **38. NOTICE TO OREGON RESIDENTS ONLY:** THE SECURITIES OFFERED HAVE BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE CORPORATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF OREGON UNDER PROVISIONS OF ORS 59.049. THE INVESTOR IS ADVISED THAT THE COMMISSIONER HAS MADE ONLY A CURSORY REVIEW OF THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT AND HAS NOT REVIEWED THIS DOCUMENT SINCE THE DOCUMENT IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH THE COMMISSIONER. THE INVESTOR MUST RELY ON THE INVESTOR'S OWN EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY CREATING THE SECURITIES, AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION ON THESE SECURITIES.
- 39. NOTICE TO PENNSYLVANIA RESIDENTS ONLY: EACH PERSON WHO ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE SECURITIES EXEMPTED FROM REGISTRATION BY SECTION 203(d), DIRECTLY FROM THE ISSUER OR AFFILIATE OF THIS ISSUER, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO WITHDRAW HIS ACCEPTANCE WITHOUT INCURRING ANY LIABILITY TO THE SELLER, UNDERWRITER (IF ANY) OR ANY OTHER PERSON WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE DATE OF RECEIPT BY THE ISSUER OF HIS WRITTEN BINDING CONTRACT OF PURCHASE OR, IN THE CASE OF A TRANSACTION IN WHICH THERE IS NO BINDING CONTRACT OF PURCHASE, WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER HE MAKES THE INITIAL PAYMENT FOR THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED. IF YOU HAVE ACCEPTED AN OFFER TO PURCHASE THESE SECURITIES MADE PURSUANT TO A PROSPECTUS WHICH CONTAINS A NOTICE EXPLAINING YOUR RIGHT TO WITHDRAW YOUR ACCEPTANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 207(m) OF THE PENNSYLVANIA SECURITIES ACT OF 1972 (70 PS § 1-207(m), YOU MAY ELECT, WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TIME YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS NOTICE AND A PROSPECTUS TO WITHDRAW FROM YOUR PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND RECEIVE A FULL REFUND OF ALL MONEYS PAID BY YOU. YOUR WITHDRAWAL WILL BE WITHOUT ANY FURTHER LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON. TO ACCOMPLISH THIS WITHDRAWAL, YOU NEED ONLY SEND A LETTER OR TELEGRAM TO THE ISSUER (OR UNDERWRITER IF ONE IS LISTED ON THE FRONT PAGE OF THE PROSPECTUS) INDICATING YOUR INTENTION TO WITHDRAW. SUCH LETTER OR TELEGRAM SHOULD BE SENT AND POSTMARKED PRIOR TO THE END OF THE AFOREMENTIONED SECOND BUSINESS DAY. IF YOU ARE SENDING A LETTER, IT IS PRUDENT TO SEND IT BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED, TO ENSURE THAT IT IS RECEIVED AND ALSO EVIDENCE THE TIME WHEN IT WAS MAILED. SHOULD

YOU MAKE THIS REQUEST ORALLY, YOU SHOULD ASK WRITTEN CONFIRMATION THAT YOUR REQUEST HAS BEEN RECEIVED. NO SALE OF THE SECURITIES WILL BE MADE TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA WHO ARE NON-ACCREDITED INVESTORS. EACH PENNSYLVANIA RESIDENT MUST AGREE NOT TO SELL THESE SECURITIES FOR A PERIOD OF TWELVE (12) MONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF PURCHASE, EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH WAIVERS ESTABLISHED BY RULE OR ORDER OF THE COMMISSION. THE SECURITIES HAVE BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT OF THE PENNSYLVANIA SECURITIES ACT OF 1972. NO SUBSEQUENT RESALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF THE SECURITIES MAY BE MADE WITHIN 12 MONTHS FOLLOWING THEIR INITIAL SALE IN THE ABSENCE OF AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION, EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH WAIVERS ESTABLISHED BY RULE OR ORDER OF THE COMMISSION, AND THEREAFTER ONLY PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION.

- **40. NOTICE TO RHODE ISLAND RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS REGULATION OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND NOR HAS THE DIRECTOR PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.
- **41. NOTICE TO SOUTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OF EXEMPTION UNDER THE SOUTH CAROLINA UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT. A REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS NOT BEEN FILED WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA SECURITIES COMMISSIONER. THE COMMISSIONER DOES NOT RECOMMEND OR ENDORSE THE PURCHASE OF ANY SECURITIES, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
- **42. NOTICE TO SOUTH DAKOTA RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED FOR SALE IN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE SOUTH DAKOTA BLUE SKY LAW, CHAPTER 47-31, WITH THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF SECURITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND REGULATION OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA. THE EXEMPTION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A FINDING THAT THIS MEMORANDUM IS TRUE, COMPLETE, AND NOT MISLEADING, NOR HAS THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF SECURITIES PASSED IN ANY WAY UPON THE MERITS OF, RECOMMENDED, OR GIVEN APPROVAL TO THESE SECURITIES. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
- **43. NOTICE TO TENNESSEE RESIDENT ONLY:** IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD. EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED AND THE APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS,

PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY MAY BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

- 44. NOTICE TO TEXAS RESIDENTS ONLY: THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER APPLICABLE TEXAS SECURITIES LAWS AND, THEREFORE, ANY PURCHASER THEREOF MUST BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK OF THE INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME BECAUSE THE SECURITIES CANNOT BE RESOLD UNLESS THEY ARE SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERED UNDER SUCH SECURITIES LAWS OR AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE. FURTHER, PURSUANT TO \$109.13 UNDER THE TEXAS SECURITIES ACT, THE COMPANY IS REQUIRED TO APPRISE PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS OF THE FOLLOWING: A LEGEND SHALL BE PLACED, UPON ISSUANCE, ON CERTIFICATES REPRESENTING SECURITIES PURCHASED HEREUNDER, AND ANY PURCHASER HEREUNDER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO SIGN A WRITTEN AGREEMENT THAT HE WILL NOT SELL THE SUBJECT SECURITIES WITHOUT REGISTRATION UNDER APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS, OR EXEMPTIONS THEREFROM.
- **45. NOTICE TO UTAH RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE UTAH SECURITIES ACT. THE SECURITIES CANNOT BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD EXCEPT IN TRANSACTIONS WHICH ARE EXEMPT UNDER THE ACT OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT OR IN A TRANSACTION WHICH IS OTHERWISE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE ACT.
- **46. NOTICE TO VERMONT RESIDENTS ONLY:** THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES DIVISION OF THE STATE OF VERMONT NOR HAS THE COMMISSIONER PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.
- **47. NOTICE TO VIRGINIA RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION UNDER SECTION 13.1-514 OF THE VIRGINIA SECURITIES ACT AND MAY NOT BE RE-OFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.
- **48. NOTICE TO WASHINGTON RESIDENTS ONLY:** THE ADMINISTRATOR OF SECURITIES HAS NOT REVIEWED THE OFFERING OR PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED IN RELIANCE UPON THE SECURITIES ACT OF WASHINGTON, CHAPTER 21.20 RCW, AND THEREFORE, CANNOT BE RESOLD UNLESS THEY ARE REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF WASHINGTON, CHAPTER 21.20 RCW, OR UNLESS AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION IS MADE AVAILABLE.
- **49. NOTICE TO WEST VIRGINIA RESIDENTS ONLY:** IF AN INVESTOR ACCEPTS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE ANY OF THE SECURITIES, THE INVESTOR IS HEREBY ADVISED THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY IT/HIM/HER IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 15.06(b)(9) OF THE WEST VIRGINIA SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE REOFFERED FOR SALE, TRANSFERRED, OR RESOLD EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE RULES PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.

- **50. NOTICE TO WISCONSIN RESIDENTS ONLY:** IN ADDITION TO THE INVESTOR SUITABILITY STANDARDS THAT ARE OTHERWISE APPLICABLE, ANY INVESTOR WHO IS A WISCONSIN RESIDENT MUST HAVE A NET WORTH (EXCLUSIVE OF HOME, FURNISHINGS AND AUTOMOBILES) IN EXCESS OF THREE AND ONE-THIRD (3 1/3) TIMES THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT INVESTED BY SUCH INVESTOR IN THE SHARES OFFERED HEREIN.
- **51. FOR WYOMING RESIDENTS ONLY:** ALL WYOMING RESIDENTS WHO SUBSCRIBE TO PURCHASE SHARES OFFERED BY THE COMPANY MUST SATISFY THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM FINANCIAL SUITABILITY REQUIREMENTS IN ORDER TO PURCHASE SHARES:
- (1) A NET WORTH (EXCLUSIVE OF HOME, FURNISHINGS AND AUTOMOBILES) OF TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS (\$250,000); AND
- (2) THE PURCHASE PRICE OF SHARES SUBSCRIBED FOR MAY NOT EXCEED TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF THE NET WORTH OF THE SUBSCRIBER; AND
- (3) "TAXABLE INCOME" AS DEFINED IN SECTION 63 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986, AS AMENDED, DURING THE LAST TAX YEAR AND ESTIMATED "TAXABLE INCOME" DURING THE CURRENT TAX YEAR SUBJECT TO A FEDERAL INCOME TAX RATE OF NOT LESS THAN THIRTY-THREE PERCENT (33%).

IN ORDER TO VERIFY THE FOREGOING, ALL SUBSCRIBERS WHO ARE WYOMING RESIDENTS WILL BE REQUIRED TO REPRESENT IN THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT THAT THEY MEET THESE WYOMING SPECIAL INVESTOR SUITABILITY REQUIREMENTS.

During the course of the Offering and prior to any sale, each offeree of the Shares and his or her professional advisor(s), if any, are invited to ask questions concerning the terms and conditions of the Offering and to obtain any additional information necessary to verify the accuracy of the information set forth herein. Such information will be provided to the extent the Company possess such information or can acquire it without unreasonable effort or expense.

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR WILL BE GIVEN AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF, AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM, MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND TO OBTAIN ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, TO THE EXTENT THE COMPANY POSSESSES SUCH INFORMATION OR CAN ACQUIRE IT WITHOUT UNREASONABLE EFFORTS OR EXPENSE, NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MEMORANDUM. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS WHATSOEVER REGARDING THIS OFFERING, OR DESIRE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR DOCUMENTS TO VERIFY OR SUPPLEMENT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MEMORANDUM, PLEASE WRITE OR CALL NB TECH

ACQUISITIONS CORP. AT THE ADDRESS AND NUMBER LISTED ON THE FRONT OF THIS PRIVATE OFFERING MEMORANDUM.

II. SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

The following material is intended to summarize information contained elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum (the "Memorandum"). This summary is qualified in its entirety by express reference to this Memorandum and the materials referred to and contained herein. Each prospective subscriber should carefully review the entire Memorandum and all materials referred to herein and conduct his or her own due diligence before subscribing for Common Stock Shares.

A. The Company

NB Tech Acquisitions Corp., a Nevada corporation ("we", "us", "our", or the "Company"), specializes in developing and acquiring technology assets, specifically code-based, that drive technologies across all sectors. The Company strategically identifies code-based technology assets that can be utilized in real-world applications. Focused on acquiring, developing, and enhancing assets through technical expertise and financial backing, the Company prepares them to meet and exceed market expectations. The Company effectively markets and monetizes assets with innovative licensing and partnership strategies, providing ongoing support and resources for continuous sustainable growth and profitability. The Company seeks to balance investment risk, maximize growth, and increase profitability by deploying new code assets while acquiring existing cash-flowing assets. There can be no assurance these objectives will be achieved (see "Risk Factors").

Through the terms of this Memorandum, the Company seeks to raise up to \$10,000,000 by selling up to 62,500,000 Shares of our common stock (the "Shares") at a price of \$0.16 per Share. Investors can invest via check, wire, retirement account, ACH, or credit card.

The Company's principal offices are presently located at 620 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1100, Newport Beach, California 92660. The Company's telephone number is (949) 204-0288, and additional information can be found at www.nbtechacquisitions.com. For inquiries, the Company can be reached via email at info@nbtecha.com.

The current Directors or Officers of the Company are Mr. Eric Liboiron acting as Director, President & CEO, and Ms. Savanna Spieckerman acting as Chief Compliance Officer, and other company officers as set forth herein and as may be appointed by our board of directors from time to time (collectively referred to herein as the Company's "Management").

B. Operations

NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. concentrates on transformative technologies such as artificial intelligence, cryptography, mobile applications, and search optimization, which enhance efficiency and drive innovation across various industries.

The Company employs a stringent selection process to identify promising technology assets and utilizes its extensive technical know-how and financial resources to elevate them. This phase involves comprehensive research and development to fully realize each asset's potential and functionality.

NB Tech Acquisitions employs strategic marketing approaches, including licensing agreements, partnerships, and direct-to-consumer models, to ensure successful market entry and continuous revenue generation.

A crucial aspect of its operations is the provision of ongoing support, which includes monitoring market trends, supplying additional development resources, and implementing adaptive marketing strategies. This commitment ensures the long-term viability and profitability of its assets.

NB Tech Acquisitions seeks to balance investment risks and maximize growth by deploying new technology assets and acquiring existing profitable ones. The Company is also exploring subscription-based projects to further diversify and fortify its portfolio.

C. Business Plan

The NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. Business Plan referenced in this Memorandum, which the Company will make available upon request, was prepared by the Company using assumptions and includes several forward-looking statements. The Business Plan is qualified in its entirety by this Memorandum and is not to be relied upon in making a business decision. Each prospective investor should carefully review the this Memorandum before purchasing Shares. Our Management makes no representations as to the accuracy or achievability of the underlying assumptions and projected results contained herein and/or in the Business Plan.

Our business model involves the strategic acquisition of companies using and/or developing AI models and cryptographic technologies, which are essential for addressing complex problems and ensuring data security in today's digital environment.

The Company intends to invest in sophisticated algorithms that underpin many modern technologies. These AI models are designed to deliver advanced solutions to complex challenges across various industries, driving innovation and operational efficiency. The Company's strategy includes not only the development of these models but also their effective market introduction through tailored strategies that align with each asset's unique characteristics and market potential.

In the field of cryptography, NB Tech Acquisitions is dedicated to enhancing digital security. Their investments include advanced cryptographic techniques and technologies, such as encryption algorithms, blockchain, and secure communication protocols. These assets are vital for protecting data privacy and ensuring secure digital transactions, placing NB Tech at the forefront of digital security innovation.

The Company also emphasizes the continuous support and advancement of these technologies. This includes tracking market trends, providing additional development resources, and modifying marketing strategies in response to evolving conditions to ensure the enduring success and profitability of their asset.

D. The Offering

The Company is offering a minimum of 625,000 and a maximum of 62,500,000 Shares at a price of \$0.16 per Share (the "Offering"), \$.001 par value per Share. Upon completion of the Offering 80,757,500 Shares will be outstanding presuming successful placement of the maximum number of Shares offered. Each purchaser must execute a Subscription Agreement making certain representations and warranties to the Company, including such purchaser's qualifications as an Accredited Investor as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated. See "REQUIREMENTS FOR PURCHASERS" section.

E. Risk Factors

See "RISK FACTORS" section in this Memorandum for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Shares. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, general economic factors, political risks in the United States, operation license rejection by authorities, as well as market risks.

F. Use of Proceeds

Proceeds will support the acquisition and development of high-potential technology assets, particularly in artificial intelligence and cryptography, including investments in algorithms, encryption, blockchain, and secure communication technologies.

Additionally, the proceeds will enhance R&D efforts, implement innovative marketing strategies, secure licensing agreements, and establish partnerships. A portion will also be dedicated to ongoing support, market trend monitoring, and adaptive marketing to ensure long-term success and profitability. For further details, refer to the "USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

G. Common Stock Shares

In the event the maximum number of Shares from this Offering are sold, the number of issued and outstanding Shares of the Company's stock would be held as follows:

Present Shareholders	18,257,000 Shares (22.61%) ¹	
New Shareholders	62,500,000 Shares (77.39%) ²	
TOTALS	80,757,500 Shares (100.00%)	

H. Registrar

The Company has appointed Colonial Stock Transfer as its share registrar and transfer agent for common stock. All Shareholders have direct access through Colonial Stock Transfer's portal to view their holdings.

I. Subscription Period

The Offering will terminate on the earliest of: (a) the date the Company, in its discretion, elects to terminate, or (b) the date upon which all Shares have been sold, or (c) September 1, 2024, or such date as may be extended from time to time by the Company, but not later than 90 days thereafter (the "Offering Period".)

III. REQUIREMENTS FOR PURCHASERS

Prospective purchasers of the Shares offered by this Memorandum should give careful consideration to certain risk factors described under "RISK AND OTHER IMPORTANT FACTORS" section and especially to the speculative nature of this investment and the limitations described under that caption with respect to the lack of a readily available market for the Shares and the resulting long-term nature of

¹ 11,000,000 Shares of the Company are held by Mr. Liboiron, our CEO.

² Subject to rounding.

any investment in the Company. This Offering is available only to suitable Accredited Investors, having adequate means to assume such risks and of otherwise providing for their current needs and contingencies should consider purchasing Shares.

A. General Suitability Standards

The Shares will not be sold to any person unless such prospective purchaser or his or her duly authorized representative shall have represented in writing to the Company in a Subscription Agreement that:

- a) The prospective purchaser has adequate means of providing for his or her current needs and personal contingencies and has no need for liquidity in the investment of the Shares;
- b) The prospective purchaser's overall commitment to investments which are not readily marketable is not disproportionate to his, her, or its net worth and the investment in the Shares will not cause such overall commitment to become excessive; and
- c) The prospective purchaser is an "Accredited Investor" (as defined below) suitable for purchase in the Shares.
- d) Each person acquiring Shares will be required to represent that he, she, or it is purchasing the Shares for his, her, or its own account for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution. See "SUBSCRIPTION FOR SHARES" section.

B. Accredited Investors

The Company will conduct the Offering in such a manner that Shares may be sold only to "Accredited Investors" as that term is defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act"). In summary, a prospective investor will qualify as an "Accredited Investor" if he, she, or it meets any one of the following criteria:

- Any natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that person's spouse, at the time of his purchase, exceeds \$1,000,000 excluding the value of the primary residence of such natural person;
- b) Any natural person who had an individual income in excess of \$200,000 in each of the two most recent years or joint income with that person's spouse in excess of \$300,000 in each of those years and who has a reasonable expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year;

- c) Any bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Act, or any savings and loan association or other institution as defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the Securities Act, whether acting in its individual or fiduciary capacity; any broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"); any insurance company as defined in Section 2(13) of the Exchange Act; any investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a business development company as defined in Section 2(a)(48) of that Act; any Small Business Investment Company (SBIC) licensed by the U.S. Small Business Administration under Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958; any plan established and maintained by a state, its political subdivisions, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or its political subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, if such plan has total assets in excess of \$5,000,000; any employee benefit plan within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, if the investment decision is made by a plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act, which is either a bank, savings and loan association, insurance company, or registered investment advisor, or if the employee benefit plan has total assets in excess of \$5,000,000 or, if a self-directed plan, with investment decisions made solely by persons who are Accredited Investors;
- d) Any private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940;
- e) Any organization described in Section 501(c)(3)(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, corporation, business trust, or partnership, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, with total assets in excess of \$5,000,000;
- f) Any director or executive officer, or general partner of the issuer of the securities being sold, or any director, executive officer, or general partner of a general partner of that issuer;
- g) Any trust, with total assets in excess of \$5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a sophisticated person as described in Section 506(b)(2)(ii) of Regulation D adopted under the Act; and
- h) Any entity in which all the equity owners are Accredited Investors.

C. Other Requirements

No subscription for the Shares will be accepted from any investor unless he is acquiring the Shares for his own account (or accounts as to which he has sole investment discretion), for investment and without any view to sale, distribution or disposition thereof. Each prospective purchaser of Shares may be required to furnish such information as the Company may require to determine whether any person or entity purchasing Shares is an Accredited Investor.

IV. FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

Some of the statements contained in this Memorandum, including information incorporated by reference, discuss future expectations, or state other forward-looking information. Those statements are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, several of which are beyond the Company's control, which could cause the actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the statements. The forward-looking information is based on various factors and was derived using numerous assumptions. In light of the risks, assumptions, and uncertainties involved, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking information contained in this Memorandum will in fact transpire or prove to be accurate.

Important factors that may cause the actual results to differ from those expressed within may include, but are not limited to:

- The success or failure of the Company's efforts to successfully market its products and services as scheduled;
- The Company's ability to attract, build, and maintain a customer base;
- The Company's ability to attract and retain quality employees;
- The effect of changing economic conditions;
- The effect of changing regulations, particularly in technology sectors;
- Political and regulatory uncertainties related to the adoption and regulation of cryptocurrencies;
- Potential regulatory changes affecting artificial intelligence technologies;
- Rapid technological changes that could render the Company's assets obsolete or less competitive;
- Cybersecurity risks and the potential for data breaches impacting the Company's cryptographic technologies;
- The ability of the Company to effectively integrate and manage acquired assets;
- Market acceptance and the commercialization success of newly developed or acquired technologies;

- The Company's dependence on third-party providers for technology and infrastructure support;
- The ability of the Company to obtain adequate debt financing if only a fraction of this Offering is sold;
- Potential intellectual property disputes and the costs associated with defending against them;
- The impact of global political instability on technology markets and the Company's operations;
- The risk of insufficient capital to sustain long-term R&D and marketing efforts;
- The Company's ability to maintain its competitive edge amidst intense industry competition.

These along with other risks, which are described under "RISK FACTORS" may be described in future communications to shareholders. The Company makes no representation and undertakes no obligation to update the forward-looking information to reflect actual results or changes in assumptions or other factors that could affect those statements.

V. RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Company's Shares is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete loss of your investment. You should carefully consider the following factors, including those listed in the accompanying business plan.

A. Development Stage Business

The Company commenced operations in August of 2021 and is organized as a corporation under the laws of the State of Nevada. The Company is currently in the growth stage, having moved beyond the initial startup phase. However, it still faces challenges associated with expanding its operations. The Company's proposed operations are subject to all business risks related to scaling up, including potential problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays often encountered in competitive industries.

As we continue to develop and market our products and services, we must address the complexities of building and maintaining a customer base, enhancing advertising and promotional efforts, and managing operational growth. Despite these challenges, the Company aims to capitalize on its strategic acquisitions and technological advancements to achieve profitability. However, there is a possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future, and there can be no assurances that we will operate profitably.

B. Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceeds of a minimum of \$100,000 and a maximum of \$10,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of this Offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may have inadequate funds to fully develop its business and may need debt financing or other capital investment to fully implement the Company's business plans.

C. Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development, the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team. The Company's success will be particularly dependent upon Eric Liboiron and Savanna Spieckerman. The loss of any one of these individuals could have a material adverse effect on the Company. To mitigate this risk, the Company has obtained a key person insurance policy for both Eric Liboiron and Savanna Spieckerman.

Key Person Insurance, is a life insurance policy that the Company purchased on the life of these individuals. The Company is the beneficiary of the policy and pays the premiums. This type of insurance is designed to help protect the Company financially if any of the key person dies or becomes incapacitated. There can be no assurance that such insurance will continue in force or will be sufficient to enable the Company to secure officers and directors with the required skill set to effectively manage the Company and its assets into the future in the event Eric Liboiron and/or Savanna Spieckerman die or become otherwise incapacitated.

For more details, see the "MANAGEMENT" section.

D. Risks Associated with Expansion

As NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. progresses through its growth stage, it faces several risks associated with expansion that could impact its ability to successfully scale operations and bring products to market. The costs of development, including research and development expenses, can be substantial and may not always result in successful or marketable products. Technological challenges and effective resource allocation are crucial to ensure projects stay on track and within budget.

Marketing costs also pose significant risks. Successfully introducing new technologies to the market requires substantial investment in marketing and promotional activities to create awareness and generate demand. The competitive technology sector demands robust and adaptive marketing strategies,

which can be costly. Additionally, building and maintaining a customer base involves considerable expenses related to sales, customer service, and support infrastructure.

The Company plans on expanding its business through a sophisticated marketing campaign and a B2B approach utilizing value-added resellers. Any such expansion will entail risks, including operational activities that may negatively impact profitability. Shareholders must assume the risk that expansion may require expenditures beyond the Company's available resources and that managing expanded operations may divert management's attention and resources from existing operations. These factors could materially affect the Company's present and future business activities.

E. Competition

NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. operates in a highly competitive industry, facing competition from both established corporations and innovative startups, including those backed by significant venture capital funding. This competitive landscape presents several risks that could impact the Company's ability to achieve its business objectives.

The presence of large, well-established corporations in the technology sector means that NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. must continuously innovate and improve its offerings to remain competitive. These industry giants often have substantial financial resources, extensive research and development capabilities, and well-established customer bases, allowing them to quickly adapt to market changes and exert significant pricing pressure.

In addition to competition from major corporations, the Company also faces challenges from nimble, VC-funded startups that can rapidly bring new and disruptive technologies to market. These startups often operate with lean structures and aggressive growth strategies, making them formidable competitors. The intense competition can lead to market saturation, making it more difficult for NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. to differentiate its products and capture market share.

The competitive pressures also necessitate significant investment in marketing and sales efforts to build and maintain a customer base. The Company must allocate resources effectively to stay ahead of competitors, which can strain financial and operational capabilities. Failure to do so could result in a loss of market position and negatively impact profitability.

Furthermore, as the Company seeks to expand its product offerings and enter new markets, it may encounter barriers to entry established by existing competitors, including strong brand loyalty, exclusive customer relationships, and extensive patent portfolios. Overcoming these barriers requires strategic planning, substantial financial investment, and innovative solutions.

F. Trend in Consumer Preferences and Spending

NB Tech Acquisitions Corp.'s business model heavily relies on trends in online shopping, cryptocurrency, social media, and mobile app usage. These dependencies introduce several risks related to consumer preferences and spending habits that could significantly impact the Company's success and profitability.

Consumer preferences and spending patterns are inherently dynamic and can be influenced by a variety of factors, including technological advancements, economic conditions, and cultural trends. A shift away from online shopping, for instance, could reduce the demand for certain technology assets developed by the Company. If consumers begin to prefer in-store experiences or other forms of purchasing, the investments in technologies tailored for online retail might not yield the expected returns.

The volatility of the cryptocurrency market presents another substantial risk. Consumer and business adoption of cryptocurrencies can fluctuate based on regulatory changes, security concerns, and market sentiment. A decrease in the use of cryptocurrencies for transactions or investments could adversely affect the demand for the Company's cryptographic technologies and related products.

Social media usage is also a critical factor for the Company's business model. Changes in consumer behavior regarding social media platforms can impact the effectiveness of marketing strategies and the reach of promotional activities. A decline in social media engagement or a shift to new platforms not yet integrated into the Company's marketing plans could reduce the effectiveness of these efforts, leading to lower customer acquisition and retention rates.

Additionally, the reliance on mobile app usage poses its own set of risks. The market for mobile applications is highly competitive and rapidly evolving. Consumer preferences for mobile apps can change quickly, influenced by emerging technologies, new app offerings, and changes in operating systems. If the Company fails to keep pace with these trends or if consumers reduce their use of mobile apps, the demand for related technologies could decline.

Economic conditions also play a crucial role in consumer spending on technology products and services. During economic downturns, consumers and businesses may reduce their spending on non-essential technology, which could negatively impact the Company's sales and profitability. Conversely, economic booms may increase spending but also attract more competitors, intensifying market competition.

G. Risks of Borrowing

If the Company incurs indebtedness, a portion of its cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of shareholders of the Company. A judgment creditor would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's business, operating results or financial condition.

H. Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated strategies depending on future events.

I. Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under "Use of Proceeds." The Company reserves the right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the foregoing, the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Shares offered hereby will be entrusting their funds to the Company's Management, upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend.

J. Control By Management

As of the date on the cover of this Memorandum, the Company's Directors and Executive Officers own approximately 60.30% of the Company's outstanding Shares.³ Upon completion of this Offering,

³ 11,000,000 Shares of the Company are held by Mr. Liboiron, our CEO.

presuming the maximum number of Shares offered via this Memorandum are sold, the Company's Directors and Executive Officers will own approximately 13.62% of the issued and outstanding Shares. Other shareholders currently own a minority percentage of the Company. If less than the maximum number of Shares offered hereby are sold, Investors may not have the ability to control the Company or carry a majority vote for the Company's Directors. See "MANAGEMENT" section.

K. Return of Profits

The Company intends to retain any future earnings to fund operations and expand its business. Currently, there are no plans to distribute profits to shareholders. A shareholder will be entitled to receive revenue profits proportionate to the amount of Shares held by that shareholder if and when the Company decides to distribute profits in the future. The Company's management will determine a profit distribution plan based on the Company's operational results, financial condition, capital requirements, and other relevant factors. For more details, see the "DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES" section.

L. Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes, which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurances that secrecy obligations will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection of intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in common with other firms, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property, technology information and data, which may be deemed proprietary to others.

M. Dilution

Purchasers of Shares will experience immediate, material, and substantial dilution based upon the current net tangible book value per Share, (assuming maximum offering proceeds are achieved). Additional Shares issued by the Company in the future will also dilute a purchaser's investment in the Shares.

N. Limited Transferability and Liquidity

To satisfy the requirements of certain exemptions from registration under the Securities Act, and to conform with applicable state securities laws, each investor must acquire his Shares for investment purposes only and not with a view towards distribution. Consequently, certain conditions of the Securities Act may need to be satisfied prior to any sale, transfer, or other disposition of the Shares. Some of these conditions may include a minimum holding period, availability of certain reports, including financial statements from the Company, limitations on the percentage of Shares sold and the manner in which they are sold. The Company can prohibit any sale, transfer or disposition unless it receives an opinion of counsel provided at the holder's expense, in a form satisfactory to the Company, stating that the proposed sale, transfer or other disposition will not result in a violation of applicable federal or state securities laws and regulations. No public market exists for the Shares and no market is expected to develop. Consequently, owners of the Shares may have to hold their investment indefinitely and may not be able to liquidate their investments in the Company or pledge them as collateral for a loan in the event of an emergency.

O. Resales of Shares on the Secondary Market

The Company's Common Stock Shares are not currently traded on any exchange, and there can be no assurances that a secondary market will ever develop for the Shares or that the Company will ultimately be listed on any exchange or quotation system such as NASDAQ, OTCBB, etc.⁴

P. Long Term Nature of Investment

An investment in the Shares may be long term and illiquid. As discussed above, the offer and sale of the Shares will not be registered under the Securities Act or any foreign or state securities laws by reason of exemptions from such registration, which depends in part on the investment intent of the investors. Prospective investors will be required to represent in writing that they are purchasing the Shares for their own account for long-term investment and not with a view towards resale or distribution. Accordingly, purchasers of Shares must be willing and able to bear the economic risk of their investment for an indefinite period of time. It is likely that investors will not be able to liquidate their investment in the event of an emergency.

⁴ As of the date of this Memorandum, the listing requirements for these systems can be found at https://listingcenter.nasdaq.com/assets/initialguide.pdf and at https://www.otcmarkets.com/files/OTCOB Standards.pdf, respectively.

Q. No Current Market for Shares

There is no current market for the Shares offered in this private Offering and no market is expected to develop in the near future.

R. Compliance with Securities Laws

The Shares are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act, applicable Nevada Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of Shares were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Shares. If a number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect us as a whole, as well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

S. Offering Price

The price of the Shares offered has been arbitrarily established by the Company, considering such matters as the state of the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering price bears little relationship to the assets, net worth, or any other objective criteria of value applicable to the Company

T. Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Shares are offered on a "best efforts" basis by our Management without compensation. Currently, we are not working with FINRA registered broker-dealers. As a result, the Company will handle capital raising efforts in-house, which may involve paying marketing fees and introduction fees from time to time. While the Company may seek to engage FINRA broker-dealers in the future, there is no assurance that such arrangements will be made or that they will result in the sale of the maximum Shares offered or any lesser amount. Therefore, there is no assurance that the Company, or any broker-dealer, will sell the maximum Shares offered or any lesser amount.

U. Projections: Forward Looking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding our anticipated financial performance. The Company's projections are hypothetical and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well-funded marketing plan, and other factors influencing our business. The projections are based on Management's best estimate of the probable results of operations of the Company, based on present circumstances, and have not been reviewed by the Company independent

accountants or counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth therein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions upon which the projections are based, however, invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variances may be material. Assumptions regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry to market of additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company's business. While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of our operations, those results cannot be guaranteed.

V. We may enter into one or more side letters

The Company, without the approval of any shareholder or any other person, may enter into a "side letter" with one or more investors or other persons. Such side letters may materially waive or modify the application of, or grant special or more favorable rights with respect to, any provision of this Memorandum, a Subscription Agreement, or preference, including the granting of discounts, stock options, and/or other incentives. Existing or potential investors entering into such arrangements may comprise, for example, individuals, broker-dealers, insurance companies, registered investment companies, private funds, trusts, non-profit organizations and charitable organizations, pension plans, banking or other financial institutions, state or municipal government entities and sovereign wealth funds. The Company is not limited in its ability to enter into any side letters and will not be obligated to (and does not intend to) disclose the terms of such side letters in the event they exist, including, without limitation, the identity of the parties thereto, to any Member, save where the types of such terms and types of investors are required to be disclosed for regulatory purposes.

W. General Economic Conditions

The financial success of the Company may be sensitive to adverse changes in general economic conditions in the United States, such as recession, inflation, unemployment, and interest rates. Such changing conditions could reduce demand in the marketplace for the Company's products. Management believes that the impending growth of the market, mainstream market acceptance and our targeted product line will insulate the Company from excessive reduced demand. Nevertheless, we have no control over these changes nor adverse negative impact of important regulation changes.

VI. USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company seeks to raise minimum gross proceeds of \$100,000 and maximum gross proceeds of \$10,000,000 from the sale of Shares in this Offering. The Company intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Management in the best interests of the Company. Inasmuch as it is impossible to predict exact costs and the expenses necessary to conduct the business of the Company, actual expenditures could vary substantially and materially from the following estimated forecasts:

A. Sale of Equity

mum (\$) N	Maximum (%)	Minimum (\$)	Minimum (%)
00,000 1	100%	\$100,000	100%
	,		

B. Offering Expenses & Commissions

Category	Maximum (\$)	Maximum (%)	Minimum (\$)	Minimum (%)
Offering Expenses (1)	\$100,000	15%	\$1,000	1%
Brokerage Commissions(2)	\$1,000,000	3%	\$10,000	10%
Total	\$1,100,000	18%	\$11,000	11%

C. Corporate Application of Proceeds

Category	Maximum (\$)	Maximum (%)	Minimum (\$)	Minimum (%)
Acquiring equity or interests in technology companies	5,000,000	0%	50,000	50%

Adaptive	\$2,000,000	0%	\$20,000	20%
Marketing				
Strategies				
Development for	\$1,000,000	70%	\$10,000	10%
fully owned				
companies				
Corporate	\$900,000	12%	\$9,000	9%
Expenses (1st Yr.)				
Total	\$8,900,000	89.00%	\$89,000	89.00%

D. Total Use of Proceeds

Category	Maximum (\$)	Maximum (%)	Minimum (\$)	Minimum (%)
Offering Expenses & Commissions	\$1,100,000	18%	\$11,000	11%
Corporate Application of Proceeds	\$8,900,000	82%	\$89,000	89%
Total	\$10,000,000	100%	\$100,000	100%

Footnotes:

- (1) Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other fees and expenses related to the Offering.
- (2) This Offering is being sold by the Management of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or related commissions will be paid to such Management. Registered broker or dealers who are members of the FINRA and who enter into a Participating Dealer Agreement with the Company may sell Shares. Such brokers or dealers may receive commissions up to 10% of the price of the Shares sold.

VII. MANAGEMENT

At the present time, four individuals are actively involved in the management of the Company. The Directors and Executive Officers are:

• Eric Liboiron – President, Director, and Chairman of the Board

- Savanna Spieckerman Chief Compliance Officer
- Darin Mangum Lead Corporate Counsel
- TBD Vice President of Business Development
- TBD Vice President of Investors Relations

Eric Liboiron - President, Director, and Chairman of the Board

Mr. Liboiron has been launching companies for the past two decades ranging from a fashion retail chain to perishable international logistics since his departure from McGill University's BComm program in 2004. Recently Mr. Liboiron took a two year hiatus to create an accelerated learning program for pre-school children within a progressive daycare for his two young children. This has evolved into a franchise launch with three new properties planned for 2018. Current endeavors include a virtual business incubator called Zero404.

Savanna Spieckerman – Chief Compliance Officer

Ms. Spieckerman serves as our Chief Operating Officer, driving operational excellence and strategic growth across the organization. With a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration and Data Analytics, as well as a Project Management Certification, she brings a robust skill set in operations management, data-driven decision-making, and project execution. Her extensive experience in multifamily housing project management and data analytics has transitioned seamlessly into spearheading initiatives in technology acquisition and development. Savanna leverages advanced analytical tools and a strategic mindset to optimize operational efficiency, align execution with corporate goals, and drive innovation within the e-commerce space. Her keen understanding of market trends, combined with her leadership and ability to deliver projects with precision, ensures that our operations are both agile and scalable. Savanna's vision and expertise are instrumental in steering the organization toward sustainable growth, operational transparency, and maximizing performance outcomes.

Offering Memorandum • Regulation D Rule 506(c) • NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP.

VIII. Management Compensation

There is no accrued compensation that is due to any member of Management. Each Manager will be

entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred while conducting Company business. Each Manager

may also be a shareholder in the Company and as such will share in the profits of the Company when

and if revenues are disbursed. Management reserves the right to reasonably increase their salaries

assuming the business is performing profitably and Company revenues are growing on schedule. Any

augmentation of these salaries will be subject to the profitability of the Business and the effect on the

Business cash flows. Current and projected Management salaries for the next 12 months are:

Eric Liboiron - President and Chairman of the Board

Current: \$250,000

Projected 12 months: \$650,000

Savanna Spieckerman – Chief Compliance Officer

Current: \$168,000

Projected 12 months: \$500,000

TBD - Vice President of Business Development

Current: \$100,000

Projected 12 months: \$400,000

TBD - Vice President of Investors Relations

Current: \$100,000

Projected 12 months: \$400,000

Page 38 of 56

IX. BOARD OF ADVISORS

The Company plans to establish a Board of Advisors composed of five highly qualified business and industry professionals. This Board will provide valuable guidance and expertise to the Management team, assisting in making informed decisions and taking effective actions. However, it is important to note that the Board of Advisors will not be responsible for Management decisions and does not hold any legal or fiduciary responsibility to the Company. Currently, there are no members on the Board of Advisors, but we are actively seeking to hire qualified individuals to fill these positions.

X. DILUTION

The purchasers of the Common Stock Shares offered by this Memorandum will experience an immediate, material, and substantial dilution of their investments. There are 1,000,000,000 authorized Shares of the Company of which 18,257,000 Shares are currently issued and outstanding. The net tangible book value per Share of the Company is equal to the Company's total tangible assets less its total liabilities, divided by the total number of outstanding Shares of ownership. Upon completion of this Offering, the net tangible book value for the Shares, which are now outstanding, will be increased with corresponding dilution for the Shares sold to investors. "Dilution" is determined by subtracting the net tangible book value per Common Stock Share after the Offering from the Offering price. To determine this calculation, please refer to the Company's financial statements either in the exhibit section of this Memorandum or which will be made available by the Company upon request.

XI. CURRENT SHAREHOLDERS

The following table contains certain information as of the date of this Memorandum as to the number of Shares beneficially owned by (i) each person known by the Company to own beneficially more than 5% of the Company's Shares, (ii) each person who is a Managing Officer of the Company, (iii) all persons as a group who are Directors and/or Officers of the Company, and as to the percentage of the outstanding Shares held by them on such dates and as adjusted to give effect to this Offering.

Name	Current	Number of	Ownership if
	Ownership (%)	Shares	Maximum Shares
			are sold (%) ⁵

⁵ Subject to rounding.

-

Eric Liboiron, CEO and Director	60.30%	11,000,000	13.62%

XII. COMMON STOCK SHARE OPTION AND WARRANT AGREEMENTS

The Company has not yet entered into any stock option or warrant agreements allowing investors to purchase Common Stock Shares in the Company at a future date, but we reserve the right to do so at any time without notice. We may also adopt an employee stock option or equity incentive plan at any time in the future upon approval by the Board of Directors. Such an occurrence may have a material dilutive effect upon your relative ownership of the Company (See "Dilution").

XIII. LITIGATION

The Company is not presently a party to any material litigation, nor to the knowledge of Management is any litigation threatened against the Company, which may materially affect the business of the Company or its assets.

XIV. DESCRIPTION OF SHARES

The Company is offering a minimum of 625,000 and a maximum of 62,500,000 Shares at a price of \$0.16 per Share (the "Offering"), \$.001 par value per Share. Upon completion of the Offering, presuming placement of all Shares offered via this Memorandum, approximately 80,757,500 Shares will be outstanding. The Shares of ownership are equal in all respects, and upon completion of the Offering, the Shares will comprise the only representation of ownership that the Company will have issued and outstanding to date, upon close of the Offering.

Each shareholder is entitled to one vote for each share held on each matter submitted to a vote of the shareholders.

Shares are not redeemable and do not have conversion rights. The Shares currently outstanding are, and the Shares to be issued upon completion of this Offering will be, fully paid and non-assessable.

In the event of the dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company, the assets then legally available for distribution to the shareholders will be distributed ratably among such shareholders in proportion to their Shares.

Shareholders are only entitled to profit distributions proportionate to their Shares of ownership when and if declared by Management out of funds legally available therefore. The Company to date has not given any such profit distributions. Future profit distribution policies are subject to the discretion of Management and will depend upon a number of factors, including among other things, the capital requirements and the financial condition of the Company.

XV. TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

The Company has appointed Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc. as its share registrar and transfer agent for common stock.

XVI. PLAN OF PLACEMENT

The Shares are offered directly by the Management of the Company on the terms and conditions set forth in this Memorandum. FINRA brokers and dealers may also offer Shares. The Company is offering the Shares on a "best efforts" basis. The Company will use its best efforts to sell the Shares to investors Commencing on the date of this Memorandum. The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure of \$625,000 for this Offering. The Company has established an Investment Holding Account with Transfer Online, Inc., into which the minimum offering proceeds will be placed. After the minimum number of Shares are sold, all subsequent proceeds from the sale of Shares will be delivered directly to the Company and be available for its use. Subscriptions for Shares are subject to rejection by the Company at any time.

There can be no assurance that all or any of the Shares offered, will be sold.

A purchaser of Shares must complete, date, execute, and deliver to the Company the following documents, as applicable. All of which are included as part of the Investor Subscription Package:

- a) An Investor Suitability Questionnaire;
- b) An original signed copy of the appropriate Subscription Agreement; and
- c) A check payable to "NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP." in the amount of \$0.16 per Share for each Share purchased as called for in the Subscription Agreement (minimum purchase of 156,250 Shares for \$25,000).

Purchasers of Shares will receive an Investor Subscription Package containing an Investor Suitability Questionnaire and a Subscription Agreement.

Subscribers may not withdraw subscriptions that are tendered to the Company (Florida, Georgia and Pennsylvania Residents See NASAA Legend in the front of this Memorandum for important information).

XVII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Each prospective investor may ask questions and receive answers concerning the terms and conditions of this offering and obtain any additional information which the Company possesses, or can acquire without unreasonable effort or expense, to verify the accuracy of the information provided in this Memorandum. The principal executive offices of the Company are located at 120 Newport Center Drive, Suite 46, Newport Beach, California 92660.

Exhibit A

NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP. Articles of Incorporation as amended

Exhibit B

Subscription Agreement

This **SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT** (this "<u>Subscription Agreement</u>") is made by and between NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. a Nevada corporation (the "<u>Company</u>"), and the undersigned ("<u>Subscriber</u>") as of the date this Subscription Agreement is accepted by the Company, as set forth on the Company's signature page hereto.

WHEREAS, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, and pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), Rule 506 promulgated thereunder and/or Regulation S under the Securities Act, the Company desires to issue and sell to the Subscriber, and the Subscriber desires to purchase from the Company, that number of Shares of the Company's common stock, \$0.001 par value per Share ("Common Stock") and that number of warrants to purchase Shares of Common Stock ("Warrants") set forth on the signature page hereto, to persons who are not U.S. persons under Regulation S and persons who are "accredited investors" (as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act), in a private placement (the "Offering"); and

WHEREAS, the Subscriber understands that the Offering is being made without registration of the Common Stock under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), or any securities law of any state of the United States or of any other jurisdiction, and is being made only to accredited investors or non-U.S. persons.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. Subscription for Shares.

(a) <u>Subscription for Shares</u>. Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Subscriber hereby irrevocably subscribes for and agrees to purchase from the Company such amounts of Common Stock as is set forth on the signature page hereof (the "<u>Shares</u>") at a price per Share of Common Stock equal to \$0.16, for an aggregate purchase price as set forth on the signature page hereof (the "<u>Purchase Price</u>"), and the Company agrees to sell such Shares to Subscriber for the Purchase Price, subject to the Company's right, in its sole discretion, to reject this subscription, in whole or in part, at any time prior to the Closing (as defined below). Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber is not entitled to cancel, terminate or revoke this Subscription Agreement. Subscriber further acknowledges that the Shares will be subject to restrictions on transfer as set forth in this Subscription Agreement.

2. Terms of Subscription.

- (a) <u>Payment</u>. Subscriber shall make payment for the Shares to an account designated by the Company in an amount equal to the Purchase Price by check or wire transfer of immediately available funds at or prior to the Closing.
- (b) Acceptance of Subscription and Issuance of Shares. It is understood and agreed that the Company shall have the sole right, at its complete discretion, to accept or reject this subscription, in whole or in part, for any reason and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted by the Company only when it is signed by a duly authorized officer of the Company and delivered to the undersigned at the Closing (as defined below). Notwithstanding anything in this Subscription Agreement to the contrary, the Company shall have no obligation to issue any of the Shares to any person who is a resident of a jurisdiction in which the issuance of securities to such person would constitute a violation of the securities, "blue sky" or other similar laws.
- (c) <u>Closing</u>. The Offering may be consummated at such place (or by electronic transmission) as may be mutually agreed upon by the parties at a closing (the "Closing") to occur on a date as may be determined by the Company, at a time as may be determined by the Company. Subsequent closings may occur at the discretion of the Company.

(d) <u>Closing Deliverables</u>. At the Closing: (i) Subscriber shall deliver the Purchase Price; and (ii) the Company shall deliver share certificates representing the Shares to Subscriber that bear an appropriate legend referring to the fact that the Common Stock and Warrants are subject to transfer restrictions as set forth in the Securities Act.

3. Representations and Warranties of Subscriber.

Subscriber represents and warrants to the Company that:

- (a) Reliance on Exemptions. Subscriber understands that the Shares are being offered and sold in reliance upon specific exemptions from registration provided in the Securities Act, and upon exemptions from registration under State securities laws, and acknowledges that the Offering has not been reviewed by the Securities and Exchange Commission or any state agency because it is intended to be a nonpublic offering exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act and State securities laws. Subscriber understands that the Company is relying upon, and intends that the Company rely upon, the truth and accuracy of, and Subscriber's compliance with, the representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments and understandings of Subscriber set forth herein in order to determine the availability of such exemptions and the eligibility of Subscriber to acquire the Shares. The Company may only make offers to sell the Shares to persons outside the United States in this Offering if at the time any buy order is originated, the buyer is outside the United States. If the undersigned is a person outside the United States the undersigned has not received an offer to purchase Shares inside the United States and will not originate a buy order inside the United States.
- (b) Investment Purpose. The undersigned is either (i) an "accredited investor" if a U.S. investor, or (ii) not a U.S. person as defined under Rule 902 of Regulation S, and the Shares are being purchased for Subscriber's own account, for investment purposes only and not for distribution or resale to others in contravention of the registration requirements of the Securities Act. Subscriber agrees that it will not sell or otherwise transfer the Shares unless they are registered under the Securities Act or unless an exemption from such registration is available under the Securities Act and permitted by the articles of incorporation of the Company. Subscriber has no contract, undertaking, agreement, or arrangement with any person to sell, distribute, transfer, or pledge to such person or anyone else the Shares which Subscriber hereby subscribes to purchase, or any interest therein, and Subscriber has no present plans to enter into any such contract, undertaking, agreement, or arrangement. Subscriber agrees that the Company and its affiliates shall not be required to give effect to any purported transfer of such Shares except upon compliance with the foregoing restrictions.
- (c) Accredited Investor. Subscriber, if a U.S. investor, is an "accredited investor" as such term is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, as amended, and Subscriber is able to bear the economic risk of any investment in the Shares and in the Company. Subscriber shall complete and deliver to the Company prior to Closing an executed copy of the Accredited Investor Questionnaire attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth.
- (d) <u>Risk of Investment</u>. Subscriber recognizes that the purchase of the Shares involves a high degree of risk in that: (i) an investment in the Company is highly speculative and only investors who can afford the loss of their entire investment should consider investing in the Company and the Shares; (ii) transferability of the Shares is limited; and (iii) the Company may require substantial additional funds to operate its business and there can be no assurance that the Offering will be completed.
- (e) <u>Use of Proceeds</u>. Subscriber understands that the net proceeds of the Offering will be used for operations of the Company and general corporate purposes.
- (f) <u>Prior Investment Experience</u>. Subscriber understands the business in which the Company is engaged and has such knowledge and experience in business and financial matters that Subscriber is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares. Subscriber has prior investment experience, and Subscriber recognizes the highly speculative nature of this investment.
- (g) Information and Non-Reliance.

- (i) Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has carefully reviewed this Subscription Agreement, which Subscriber acknowledges has been provided to Subscriber. Subscriber has been given the opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company concerning the terms and conditions of this Offering and the Subscription Agreement and to obtain such additional information, to the extent the Company possesses such information or can acquire it without unreasonable effort or expense, necessary to verify the accuracy of same as Subscriber reasonably desires in order to evaluate the investment. Subscriber understands the Subscription Agreement, and Subscriber has had the opportunity to discuss any questions regarding the Subscription Agreement with Subscriber's counsel or other advisor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the only information upon which Subscriber has relied is that set forth in the Subscription Agreement and the results of independent investigation by Subscriber. Subscriber has received no representations or warranties from the Company, its employees, agents or attorneys in making this investment decision other than as set forth in the Subscription Agreement. Subscriber does not desire to receive any further information.
- (ii) The Subscriber represents that it is not relying on (and will not at any time rely on) any communication (written or oral) of the Company, as investment advice or as a recommendation to purchase the Shares, it being understood that information and explanations related to the terms and conditions of the Shares and the Subscription Agreement shall not be considered investment advice or a recommendation to purchase the Shares.
- (iii) The Subscriber confirms that the Company has not (i) given any guarantee or representation as to the potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax, financial, accounting or otherwise) of an investment in the Shares or (ii) made any representation to the Subscriber regarding the legality of an investment in the Shares under applicable legal investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase the Shares, the Subscriber is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company and the Subscriber has made its own independent decision that the investment in the Shares is suitable and appropriate for the Subscriber.
- (h) <u>Tax Consequences</u>. Subscriber acknowledges that the Offering may involve tax consequences and that the contents of the Subscription Agreement do not contain tax advice or information. Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber must retain Subscriber's own professional advisors to evaluate the tax and other consequences of an investment in the Shares. Subscriber intends to acquire the Shares without regard to tax consequences.
- (i) <u>Transfer or Resale</u>. The Subscriber is acquiring the Shares solely for the Subscriber's own beneficial account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any distribution of the Shares. Subscriber understands that the Shares have not been registered under the Securities Act or the securities laws of any state and, as a result thereof, are subject to substantial restrictions on transfer. Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber may be precluded from selling or otherwise disposing of the Shares for an indefinite period of time. Subscriber understands and hereby acknowledges that the Company is under no obligation to register the Shares under the Securities Act. Subscriber consents that the Company may, if it desires, permit the transfer of the Shares out of Subscriber's name only when Subscriber's request for transfer is accompanied by an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that neither the sale nor the proposed transfer results in a violation of the Securities Act or any applicable state "blue sky" laws.
- (j) No General Solicitation. Subscriber was not induced to invest in the Company or in the Shares by any form of general solicitation or general advertising including, but not limited to, the following: (i) any advertisement, article, notice or other communication published in any newspaper, magazine or similar media or broadcast over the news or radio; (ii) any seminar or meeting whose attendees were invited by any general solicitation or advertising; and (iii) any solicitation within the United States.
- (k) <u>Due Authorization</u>; <u>Enforcement</u>. Subscriber has all requisite power and authority (and in the case of an individual, capacity) to purchase and hold the Shares, to execute, deliver and perform Subscriber's obligations under this Subscription Agreement and when executed and delivered by Subscriber, this Subscription Agreement will constitute legal, valid and binding agreements of Subscriber enforceable against Subscriber in accordance with their terms, except as enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors ' and contracting parties' rights generally, and except as enforceability may be subject to general principles of equity (regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law).

- (l) Address. The residence address of Subscriber furnished by Subscriber on the signature page hereto is Subscriber's principal residence if Subscriber is an individual or its principal business address if it is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity.
- (m) <u>Compliance with Laws</u>. The Subscriber will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in effect in any jurisdiction in which the Subscriber purchases or sells Shares and obtain any consent, approval or permission required for such purchases or sales under the laws and regulations of any jurisdiction to which the Subscriber is subject or in which the Subscriber makes such purchases or sales, and the Company shall have no responsibility therefore.
- (n) Accuracy of Representations and Warranties. The information set forth herein concerning Subscriber is true and correct. The Subscriber understands that, unless the Subscriber notifies the Company in writing to the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the Subscriber's representations and warranties contained in this Subscription Agreement will be deemed to have

been reaffirmed and confirmed as of the Closing, taking into account all information received by the Subscriber.

(o) <u>Entity Representation</u>. If Subscriber is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, such entity further represents and warrants that it was not formed for the purpose of investing in the Company.

4. Representations and Warranties of the Company.

The Company represents and warrants to Subscriber that:

- (a) <u>Organization</u>. The Company is organized and validly existing in good standing under the laws of the State of Nevada.
- (b) <u>Due Authorization</u>, <u>Enforcement and Valid Issuance</u>. The Company has all requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under this Subscription Agreement, and when executed and delivered by the Company, this Subscription Agreement will constitute legal, valid and binding agreements of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except as enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors' and contracting parties' rights generally, and except as enforceability may be subject to general principles of equity (regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law). The Shares have been duly authorized and, when issued and paid for in accordance with the terms of this Subscription Agreement, will be duly and validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.
- (c) <u>Non Contravention</u>. The execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not conflict with or constitute a violation of, or default under (i) any material agreement to which the Company is a party or by which it or any of its properties are bound or (ii) the organizational documents of the Company.

5. Conditions to Obligations of the Subscriber and the Company.

The obligations of the Subscriber to purchase and pay for the Shares specified on the signature page hereof and of the Company to sell the Shares are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the following conditions precedent:

(a) <u>Representations and Warranties</u>. The representations and warranties of the Subscriber contained in <u>Section 3</u> hereof and of the Company contained in <u>Section 4</u> hereof shall be true and correct as of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and warranties had been made as of the Closing.

6. Legends.

The certificates representing the Shares sold pursuant to this Subscription Agreement will be imprinted with legends

in substantially the following form:

"THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "ACT"). SUCH SHARES MAY NOT BE SOLD, PLEDGED, OR TRANSFERRED PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR PURSUANT TO AN AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AS EVIDENCED BY LEGAL OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE TRANSFEROR TO SUCH EFFECT, THE SUBSTANCE OF WHICH SHALL BE REASONABLY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY."

and other legend language that may be determined by the Company and its counsel from time to time.

7. <u>United States Anti-Money Laundering Program</u>. The Subscriber understands that the Company's Board of Directors is required to comply with applicable anti-money laundering provisions under the United States PATRIOT Act of 2001, as amended (the "<u>USA PATRIOT Act</u>"). As a condition to acceptance of the Subscriber's investment in the Company, the Subscriber makes the representations and agreements set forth on <u>Annex A</u> attached hereto, and agrees to provide to the Company true and correct copies of the applicable documentation pursuant to the requirements of <u>Annex B</u>, attached hereto. The Company reserves the right to request such additional information as is necessary to verify the identity of the Subscriber and the underlying beneficial owner of the Subscriber's interest in the Company. In the event of delay or failure by the Subscriber to produce any information required for verification purposes, the Company may refuse to accept a subscription or may cause the withdrawal of the Subscriber from the Company.

8. Miscellaneous

(a) <u>Notice</u>. Any notices, consents, waivers or other communications required or permitted to be given under the terms of this Subscription Agreement must be in writing and will be deemed to have been delivered: (i) upon receipt, when delivered personally; (ii) upon receipt, when sent by electronic mail ("<u>email</u>") or facsimile (provided confirmation of transmission is mechanically or electronically generated and kept on file by the sending party); or (iii) one (1) business day after deposit with an overnight courier service, in each case properly addressed to the party to receive the same. The addresses and facsimile numbers for such communications shall be:

If to the Company:

NB Tech Acquisitions Corp. 620 Newport Center Dr, 1100 Newport Beach, California 92660 Email: info@nbtecha.com

If to Subscriber, to its residence address (or mailing address, if different) and email or facsimile number set forth at the end of this Subscription Agreement, or to such other address, email and/or facsimile number and/or to the attention of such other person as specified by written notice given to the Company five (5) calendar days prior to the effectiveness of such change.

- (b) Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Subscription Agreement, which includes the exhibits referred to herein, supersedes all other prior oral or written agreements between Subscriber, the Company, their affiliates and persons acting on their behalf with respect to the matters discussed herein, and constitutes the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the matters covered herein. No provision of this Subscription Agreement may be amended or waived other than by an instrument in writing signed by the Company and Subscriber.
- (c) <u>Severability</u>. If any provision of this Subscription Agreement shall be invalid or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this

Offering Memorandum • Regulation D Rule 506(c) • NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP.

Subscription Agreement in that jurisdiction or the validity or enforceability of any provision of this Subscription Agreement in any other jurisdiction.

- (d) <u>Governing Law</u>. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Nevada, without giving effect to any choice of law or conflict of law provision or rule.
- (e) <u>Successors and Assigns</u>. This Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns. Subscriber shall not assign its rights hereunder without the prior written consent of the Company.
- (f) <u>No Third Party Beneficiaries</u>. This Subscription Agreement is intended for the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective permitted successors and assigns, and is not for the benefit of, nor may any provision hereof be enforced by, any other person.
- (g) <u>Notification of Changes</u>. The Subscriber hereby covenants and agrees to notify the Company upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Shares pursuant to this Subscription Agreement which would cause any representation, warranty or covenant of the Subscriber contained in this Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect.
- (h) <u>Further Assurances</u>. Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such further acts and things, and shall execute and deliver all such other agreements, certificates, instruments and documents, as the other party may reasonably request in order to carry out the intent and accomplish the purposes of this Subscription Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.
- (i) <u>Legal Representation</u>. Subscriber acknowledges that: (i) Subscriber has read this Subscription Agreement and the exhibits referred to herein; (ii) Subscriber understands that the Company has been represented in the preparation, negotiation and execution of the Subscription Agreement; and (iii) Subscriber understands the terms and conditions of the Subscription Agreement and is fully aware of their legal and binding effect.
- (j) <u>Expenses</u>. Each party will bear its own costs and expenses (including legal and accounting fees and expenses) incurred in connection with this Subscription Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby.
- (k) <u>Counterparts</u>. This Subscription Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of which shall be considered one and the same agreement. The exchange of signature pages by facsimile transmission, by electronic mail in "portable document format" (".pdf") form or by any other electronic means intended to preserve the original graphic and pictorial appearance of a document shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Agreement as to the parties.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

SUBSCRIBER SIGNATURE PAGE TO SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

SUBSCRIBER:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound hereby, Subscriber has caused this Subscription Agreement to be duly executed and, by executing this signature page, hereby executes, adopts and agrees to all terms, conditions, and representations contained in the foregoing Subscription Agreement and hereby subscribes for the Shares offered by the Company in the amount set forth below.

Signature
Social Security Number
Print Name
Email Address
Telephone Number
Signature of Joint Investor, if applicable
Social Security Number of Joint Investor, if applicable
Print Name of Joint Investor, if applicable
NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP.:
By:Signature of Responsible Managing Officer
Signature of Responsible Managing Officer
Print Name of Responsible Managing Officer
Check one (if applicable):
Tenants in CommonJTWROSTenants by Entirety
As of:, 202_
Number of Shares subscribed for at \$0.16 per Share: _
Total Purchase Price for the Shares: \$

Offering Memorandum • Regulation D Rule 506(c) • NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP.

Number of warrants:	
As of:, 202	
Residence Address	
Mailing Address, if different from Residence Add	lress
Entity Mailing Address	
Entity Email Address	
Entity Telephone Number	
– PLEASE DO NO	PAGE TO SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE – MPANY USE ONLY
Accepted and Agreed:	
NB Tech Acquisitions Corp.	
By:	Signature
Printed Name:	Title:
As of: , 202	

Exhibit C

Investor Suitability Questionnaire

NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP Confidential Accredited Investor Questionnaire

The Subscriber represents and warrants that he or she comes within one category marked below, and that for any category marked, he or she has truthfully set forth, where applicable, the factual basis or reason the Subscriber comes within that category. ALL INFORMATION IN RESPONSE TO THIS SECTION WILL BE KEPT STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL EXCEPT AS NECESSARY FOR THE COMPANY TO COMPLY WITH LAW AND/OR ANY RULES PROMULGATED BY ANY REGULATORY AGENCY. The undersigned shall furnish any additional information which the Company deems necessary in order to verify the answers set forth below.

al information which the Company deems necessary in order to verify the answers set forth below.
The undersigned is an individual (not a partnership, corporation, etc.) whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with his or her spouse, presently exceeds \$1,000,000.
Explanation. In calculating net worth you may include equity in personal property and real estate (other than the value, after deducting mortgage obligations, of Subscriber's principal residence which may not be included in such net worth calculation), cash, short-term investments, stock and securities. Equity in personal property and real estate should be based on the fair market value of such property less debt secured by such property.
The undersigned is an individual (not a partnership, corporation, etc.) who had an individual income in excess of \$200,000 in each of the two most recent years, or joint income with his or her spouse in excess of \$300,000 in each of those years (in each case including foreign income, tax exempt income and full amount of capital gains and losses but excluding any income of other family members and any unrealized capital appreciation) and has a reasonable expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year.
The undersigned is a director or executive officer of the Company which is issuing and selling the Shares.
The undersigned is a bank; a savings and loan association; insurance company; registered investment company; registered business development company; licensed small business investment company ("SBIC"); or employee benefit plan within the meaning of Title 1 of ERISA and (a) the investment decision is made by a plan fiduciary which is either a bank, savings and loan association, insurance company or registered investment advisor, or (b) The plan has total assets in excess of \$5,000,000 or is a self-directed plan with investment decisions made solely by persons that are accredited investors. (describe entity):
The undersigned is a private business development company as defined in section 02(a)(22) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. (describe entity):
The undersigned is either a corporation, partnership, Massachusetts business trust, or non-profit organization within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in each case not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the Shares and with total assets in excess of \$5,000,000. (describe entity):

The undersigned is a trust with total assets in excess of \$5,000,000, not formed for the specific
purpose of acquiring the Shares, where the purchase is directed by a "sophisticated person" as defined in Regulation 506(b)(2)(ii) under the Securities Act of 1933.
The undersigned is an entity (other than a trust) all the equity owners of which are "accredited investors" within one or more of the above categories. If relying upon this Category alone, each equity owner must complete a separate copy of this Agreement. (describe entity):
The undersigned is a natural person holding in good standing one or more professional certifications or designations or credentials from an accredited educational institution that the Commission has designated as qualifying an individual for accredited investor status. (describe qualifying professional certification or designation or credential:
The undersigned is a "family office," as defined in rule 202(a)(11)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (17 CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1): (i) With assets under management in excess of \$5,000,000, (ii) That is not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the Shares offered, and (iii) Whos prospective investment is directed by a person who has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that such family office is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment.
The undersigned is a "family client," as defined in rule 202(a)(11)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (17 CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1)), of a family office meeting the requirements in paragraph (a)(12) of this section and whose prospective investment in the issuer is directed by such family office pursuant to paragraph (a)(12)(iii).
The undersigned is not within any of the categories above and is therefore not an accredited investor.

For purposes hereof, "individual income" means adjusted gross income less any income attributable to a spouse or to property owned by a spouse, increased by the following amounts (but not including any amounts attributable to a spouse or to property owned by a spouse): (i) the amount of any interest income received which is tax-exempt under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), (ii) the amount of losses claimed as a limited partner in a limited partnership (as reported on Schedule E of Form 1040), (iii) any deduction claimed for depletion under Section 611 et seq. of the Code, and (iv) any amount by which income from long term capital gains has been reduced in arriving at adjusted gross income pursuant to the provisions of Section 12.02 of the Code.

The undersigned agrees that the undersigned will notify the Company at any time on or prior to the execution of the Subscription Agreement or this Questionnaire in the event that the representations and warranties in the Subscription Agreement or in this Questionnaire shall cease to be true, accurate and complete.

The undersigned is informed of the significance to the Company of the foregoing representations and answers contained in this Questionnaire contained herein and such answers have been provided under the assumption that the Company will rely on them.

In furnishing the above information, the undersigned acknowledges that the Company will be relying thereon in determining, among other things, whether there are reasonable grounds to believe that the undersigned qualifies as a Purchaser under Section 4(a)(2) and/or Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933 and applicable state securities laws for the purposes of the proposed investment.

The undersigned understands and agrees that the Company may request further information of the undersigned in verification or amplification of the undersigned 's knowledge of business affairs, the undersigned's assets and the

undersigned's ability to bear the economic risk involved in an investment in the securities of the Company.

The undersigned represents to you that (a) the information contained herein is complete and accurate on the date hereof and may be relied upon by you, (b) the undersigned will notify you immediately of any change in any such information occurring prior to the acceptance of the subscription and will promptly send you written confirmation of such change. The undersigned hereby certifies that he, she or it has read and understands the Subscription Agreement related hereto and (c) the undersigned acknowledges that you may be required to publicly disclose the information provided in this Questionnaire and that he or it consents to such public disclosure.

INFORMATION VERIFICATION CONSENT.

BY SIGNING THIS QUESTIONNAIRE, SUBSCRIBER HEREBY GRANTS THE COMPANY PERMISSION TO REVIEW ALL PUBLICLY AVAILABLE INFORMATION REGARDING SUBSCRIBER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL ("OFAC") FOR THE PURPOSE OF VERIFYING INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIBER HEREIN.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE EXECUTION PAGE

Signature
Name Typed or Printed
Signature (if purchasing jointly)
Name Typed or Printed
 Entity Name (if purchasing with entity)
Address
City, State and ZIP Code
Phone
Email

EXHIBIT D

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF

NB TECH ACQUISITIONS CORP